## MINUTES UNIVERSITY SENATE MEETING MAY 5, 1961

PRESENT: Mrs. Bridgham, Mrs. McCarty, Mr. Crites, Mr. Shipman, Mr. Wilcox, Mr. Luginbill, Mr. Scudder, Mr. Reilly, Mr. Yozwiak, Mr. Siman, Mr. Lengyel, Mr. Long, Mrs. Turner, Mr. Kramer, Mr. Klasovsky, Mr. Worley, Mr. Einstein, Mr. Flad, Miss Jenkins, Mr. Behen, Mr. Gillespie, Mr. Hahn, Mrs. Botty, Mr. Mayer, Mr. Richardson, Mr. Malak, Mr. Dykema, Mr. Elser, Mr. G. Jones, Mr. Ives, Mr. Baker, Mr. Cohen, Mr. O'Brien, Mr. Harder, Mr. Evans, Mrs. Dehnbostel, Mr. Miller, Mrs. Hopkins, Mr. Smith, President Jones, Mr. McLean

President Jones called for committee reports. Dean McCarty reported on the activities of the Calendar Committee for the year. She advised the faculty that if they are anticipating the use of either Pollock Hall or the Auditorium that they get their request into the Calendar Committee before the end of this term. The President stressed the fact that the Auditorium should not be used on Sunday. Dr. Smith reported on the Curriculum and Publications Committees. No meeting of the Discipline Committee.

Mr. Buchanan was asked for a report on the meeting of Admissions Counselors which he attended in Miami. He reported that on admissions and enrollments the college requirements vary widely. Some require the College Board or similar tests, others do not require any tests and take all comers. He cited the University of Kansas as an example of the latter. They have made a study of their graduates and found that over 1100 who are holding responsible jobs today were in the lower third of their high school graduates. He mentioned that 600 junior colleges have opened recently. What kind of consideration should the students from these colleges receive? It was felt that where quality of work is good they should be given every consideration. He also mentioned that sooner or later we will face this situation in Ohio.

Mr. McLean was called on for a statement of the present status of the urban redevelopment program. He stated that the map in the Jambar and Youngstown Vindicator gives the picture of the whole development plan. The plan has been officially submitted to the Planning Commission. They will act on it next Tuesday. He feels sure they will approve it in general, possibly with some revisions. We are changing some thoroughfares and some utility services and also talking about a large area in the central area of Youngstown. It is entirely possible they might confine the area to that bounded by Wick, Fifth and the Expressway. The plan as approved by the Planning Commission will then go to City Council. We are trying to have it approved by September so that we can get into the execution phase of it as soon as possible. Now is the time to think of your needs so that when land is available, you will have some idea of what you need in the way of space and buildings. will have to be developed within a given length of time after it is approved. The plan as originally presented is flexible and can be rearranged within its given area, and the needs will be re-evaluated at the time of building.

The question was asked as to when the Student Union would be built and the Chairman told of some of the problems involved. The University is trying to buy property next to the parking lot at the corner of Spring and Bryson and stated that we were being asked \$20,000 to \$30,000 for property worth about \$8,000. We have an option on this property but he does not feel that we can afford such a price and the property adjacent to the parking lot on Bryson, the owner will not even give us an option and indicated a price of \$25,000. The new Student Union will take about four lots. Under the redevelopment plan, if everything works beautifully, the land will not be available for  $1\frac{1}{2}$  to 2 years. We are trying to get the Elms Ballroom for

Senate Minutes, Cont'd

Physical Education, but this has nothing to do with urban development. The city does get credit for anything that we buy in this area at this time, so this is an argument that can be used with the city. If we wait for the redevelopment plan, this can be bought as vacant land. If we should use the parking lot for building, then we are out of parking area.

The Chairman notified the Senate that at a finance meeting of the Board, a raise and bonus for the faculty has been approved.

Edna J. Pickard, Secretary

## CALENDAR COMMITTEE Annual Report

The Coordination and Calendar Committee composed of Miss Flint, Mr. Foley, Dean Gillespie, Dean McCarty, Mr. Witt and George Voytek from Student Council held 15 meetings this year and approved the yearly calendars of 53 organizations. Sixteen organizations did not file their calendars with the The committee received and approved an additional 719 requests and disapproved 48 requests during the year. There were also 90 dates cancelled. Three organizations were referred to the discipline committee for violation of social regulations. There were a total of 148 affairs (social) held during the year with 70 members of the faculty serving as chaperones. The Committee referred 3 requests for the use of the auditorium on Sundays to President Jones, since University regulations do not permit the auditorium to be used on Sundays. Approval was granted the Dana School to schedule classes in the Social rooms of Pollock House for 1961-62. Calendars for 1961-62 were due May 1st and fraternities and sororities were directed to schedule all their meetings on Tuesday evenings; Dana will use Monday and Thursday evenings for their presentations and school social affairs are to be scheduled on Friday and Saturday nights.

Respectfully submitted,

Olive P. McCarty, Chairman

61 organizations have submitted their calendars for 1961-62

ATTENDANCE SHEET Callering Budgham MEETING MAY 5, 1961 Olio P. Molaty 18. Belly W.F. mayor Hard Cutes LT-Richardon Frank J. Malales Washipman Karl W. Dypena BMW iles Home I. Mr Leur Paul & Leegenbell Onesel Elm E.T. Keilly George Jones B & yozweak Haved 5 Iven Matthew Suman ( William C. Baker Il her Louis Kangyal Sough & Joney Miliro Ban Keline Harder Mac Lurner ( Commo Kaypund & Kramer flosowsky 2.920 17 1666 21 Clair L Otorley Xi III Doplan Tero Jenkins